

CV summary:



My name is IVO, I am a professional and sophisticated with a high sense of responsibility for completion of assigned work. Mechanic, MIG, MAG, MMA welder, tire-fitter to balance the tires, engines and running gear specialist, cars body-welding. Good familiarity with AUDI, VW, FORD, OPEL, MB, Volvo, Saab, Renault, peugeot and Japanese car brands of all buss. Experience carservice management. Experience in auto glass shift. My e-mail: sims377@gmail. Com

Preferences:

Industry: Transportation
 Occupation: Motor vehicle mechanics and repairers
 Preferred countries: Norway.
 Desirable salary: 123456789 € / Year
 Job schedule: Full-time
 Business trips: As per agreement
 Ready to start the work: In 30 days
 Additional requirements: The living area and desirable vehicle.

Personal information:

Personal data will become visible to you only if you send the job offer to the applicant and he/she accepts your job offer.

Home address: Latvia, Smiltene, LV4729
 Citizenship: Latvia
 Nationality: Latvian
 Birth date: 21-Mar-1970
 Sex: Male
 Marital status: Married
 Children: Yes

Job experience:

Date of beginning / finish: 19-Dec-1999 - 10-Dec-2009
 Country: Latvia / Smiltene
 Industry: Transportation
 Occupation: Motor vehicle mechanics and repairers
 Responsibility and achievements: Service Manager, Welder, Mechanic, Fitter tires, wheel balance, working with clients.
 Additional information (letter of reference, etc.): Responsible, responsive, helpful and professional knowing.

Date of beginning / finish: 1-Apr-1996 - 15-May-1998
 Country: Latvia / Smiltene
 Industry: Transportation
 Occupation: Motor vehicle mechanics and repairers
 Responsibility and achievements: Car locksmith, welder.
 Additional information (letter of reference, etc.): Very good feedback.

Date of beginning / finish: 4-Dec-1988 - 30-Oct-1990
 Country: Russian Federation / Privetņinskoje
 Industry: Transportation
 Occupation: Motor vehicle mechanics and repairers
 Responsibility and achievements: Driver, electro-hydraulic crane driver.
 Additional information (letter of reference, etc.): Service in military forces.

Education and courses:

Date of beginning / finish: 22-Nov-2007 - 26-Nov-2007
Educational establishment: Novol
Country: Poland, Poznań
Speciality: Drivers and mobile plant operators
Status: Graduated
Additionally: Experience in raising rates.

Date of beginning / finish: 1-Sep-1985 - 20-Jun-1988
Educational establishment: 29Th Professional Technical High School, Driving School Dosaaf
Country: Latvia, Smiltene, Valka
Speciality: Drivers and mobile plant operators
Education level: Secondary professional education
Education form: Day classes
Status: Graduated

Language skills:

Mother tongue: Latvian
Native language.

Skills:	Understand a speech	Understand reading	Carry on dialogue	Make a speech	Writing skills
Russian:					
	Privately acquired.				
English:					
	Privately acquired.				

Skills and competences:

Social skills: Sociable, understanding, helpful, communicative, a high sense of responsibility, ability to organize labor management. Ability to professionally manage the garage work, work to organize, plan the work ahead, the ability to work with people. Happy to work for the team. Interested in foreign languages.

Organization skills: Ability to organize work, make auto diagnosis with the diagnostic computer and eliminate errors and defects, and manage staff, manage the garage operation. Professional approach to clients. Learned to work with the auto parts supplier, familiarity with a variety of auto parts catalogs. Familiarity with construction work, art was to work with metal and wood.

Technical skills: Technically, reportedly with great experience in road construction and management of the organization of car design in the diagnosis, an experienced welder for welding metals and aluminum. Welding with MIG, MAG, MMA and TIG. Car engine diagnostics and the ability to repair, overhaul of the engine, auto body welding skills professionally. Auto body restoration after the accident, defective parts replacement, preparation for painting and car painting. Tire-balancing, tire mounting and repair, extensive experience in auto glass replacement. Running diagnostics and repair. Brake diagnostics and repairs, clutch and gearbox replacement. Various small works.

Computer skills: The ability to freely dispose of the computer. Worked with the Internet. Fluent in Windows XP. Managed auto diagnostic computer, the ability to work with auto diagnostic errors and to prevent them, worked with Bosch, Tec-doc, koivunen, Auto-data, and others.

Dramatic skills: With a sense of humor, interested in contemporary pop music, like classical music.

Certifications: Technical knowledge acquired in vocational technical high school, car design and added mastered the technical university in addition to army service. Life experience, self-study. Various courses in automotive logistics.

Personal skills: Interested in foreign cultures and languages, willingness to learn the Swedish, norske language and professional learning English, the ability to defend their interests. Free time to spend with nature, fishing and relax, loves the mountains, quiet and unobtrusive, communicative, sociable, hard working, responsible, family man.

Driving license: B,C

Other: Mechanic, Service Manager, working with clients. Over the past 10 years, chaired the firm private-car service. Very good familiarity with AUDI, VW, OPEL, FORD, MB, VOLVO, Saab, Renault, peugeot, JAPANESE-brand cars, and truck, as well as the buss. Contact me: sims377@gmail, com